
 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION  
February 2, 2021, via virtual meeting 

6:30 pm 
Agenda 

 
1. Adoption of Agenda 

 
2. Minutes  

 
a. Meeting Minutes of October 6, 2020 

 
3. Closed Meeting Session 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

 
Nil 

 
5. Development Permit Applications 

 
a. Development Permit Application No. 2021-01 

David George Welsh & Eva Anne Welsh 
Lot 9, Block 3, Plan 8910853 
Accessory Building  

  
6. Development Reports  
 

a. Development Officer’s Report 
- Report for the months of October 2020 to January 2021 

 
7. Correspondence 
 

Nil 
 

8. New Business 
 

9. Next Regular Meeting – March 2, 2021; 6:30 pm 
 

10. Adjournment  



 

1 
 

Meeting Minutes of the 
Municipal Planning Commission 

October 6, 2020 6:30 pm 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Commission:  Chairman Jim Welsch, Reeve Brian Hammond, Terry Yagos, Bev Everts, Rick Lemire, 

and Member at Large Michael Gerrand 
 
Staff: Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, Financial Services and 

Planning Clerk Joyce Mackenzie-Grieve 
 
Planning 
Advisors:        ORRSC, Senior Planner Gavin Scott  
     
Absent:           CAO Troy MacCulloch and Councillor Quentin Stevick 
 
 
Chairman Jim Welsch called the meeting to order, the time being 6:35 pm.  
 
 
1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Reeve Brian Hammond     20/036 
 
Moved that the agenda be approved as amended, with New Business (Update on Hearing No. DP2020-
35B) being added to the agenda. 
 
        Carried 
 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 
Member at Large Michael Gerrand    20/037 

 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for June 2nd, 2020 be approved as 
amended.  

 
        Carried 
 

3. CLOSED MEETING SESSION 
 
Councillor Rick Lemire     20/038 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission close the meeting to the public, under the 
authority of the Municipal Government Act, Section 197(2.1), the time being 6:35 pm.  
 
        Carried 
 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
October 6, 2020 

 
 

2 
 

 
Reeve Brian Hammond     20/039 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission open the meeting to the public, the time being 6:55 pm.  
         

Carried 
 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
There was no unfinished business to discuss. 
 
 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS 
 

a. Development Permit Application No. 2020-47 
John Lawson 
NW 7-5-29 W4M 
Moved-In Residential Building 

 
    Councillor Bev Everts     20/040 

 
Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-40, for a Moved-In Residential Building be approved as 
presented:  
 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18. 
 

Carried 
 

b. Development Permit Application No. 2020-49 
Richard Ettenhofer 
Lot 3, Block 1, Plan 0510429 Ptn. NE 16-6-30 W4M 
6228 Rge. Rd. 30-3 
Two Shipping Containers 
 

Councillor Terry Yagos     20/041 
 

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-49, for the placement of two Shipping Containers, be 
approved as presented:  

 
Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18. 
2. That pursuant to Section 58.7 of the LUB, shipping containers shall be painted the color(s) of 

the principal building or to the satisfaction of the Development Authority. 
 

            Carried 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
October 6, 2020 

 
 

3 
 

c. Development Permit Application No. 2020-51B 
Andrew & Betty Stone 
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 8110749 
2003 Twp. Rd. 602 
Duplex, Commercial Accommodation 
 

Reeve Brian Hammond     20/042 
 

Moved that Development Permit No. 2020-51B, for a Duplex Cabin with Bed and Breakfast 
Facility, be approved as presented:  

 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1289-18. 
2. That the applicant adheres to conditions and requirements of the Alberta Food Regulations, 

inspection report to be attached to and forming part of this permit. 
 

            Carried 
 
 

6. DEVELOPMENT REPORT 
 

a. Development Officer’s Report  
 

Reeve Brian Hammond      20/043 
 
Moved that the Development Officer’s Report, for the period July to September 2020, be received 
as information. 

        Carried 
 
 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
Nil 
 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
Senior Planner, Gavin Scott, provided an update on Hearing No. DP2020-35B. 
 
 

9. NEXT MEETING – November 3, 2020; 6:30 pm. 
  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
October 6, 2020 

 
 

4 
 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Councillor Terry Yagos     20/044 
 
Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 7:11 pm. 
 
        Carried 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  __________________________________ 
Chairperson Jim Welsch    Director of Development and Community 
Municipal Planning Commission   Services Roland Milligan   
       Municipal Planning Commission  
 























 
DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT 

 
October 1, 2020 to January 28, 2021 

 
Development / Community Services Activities includes: 
 

• October 1  PCREMO meeting 
• October 5  Regional Agricultural Program Meeting 
• October 6  Subdivision Authority Meeting 
• October 7  ASB Meeting 
• October 9  Senior Management Team Meeting 
• October 9  BM Community Association Question Review 
• October 9  Airport Committee Meeting 
• October 19  Senior Management Team Meeting 
• October 19  SDAB Appeal Hearing, Yagos-Salmond 
• October 19  Recycle Meeting 
• October 22  Planning Bylaw – Operating Budget 2021 
• October 22  AES Operating Budget 
• October 26  Senior Management Team Meeting 
• October 26  NGTL West Path Delivery 2022/23 Accommodation Meeting 
• October 27  Council Committee & Council Meetings 
• October 28  EAC Meeting 
• October 29  Airport Meeting 
• November 3  Waste Management Meeting 
• November 3  TC Energy Meeting 
• November 3  Subdivision Authority Meeting 
• November 5  PCREMO Meeting 
• November 5  ASB Meeting 
• November 10  Council Committee & Council Meetings 
• November 16  MD fire response process review 
• November 16  Senior Management Team Meeting 
• November 17  Ag Services 2021 Planning & Operating Budget 
• November 18  Police Advisory Committee Meeting 
• November 19  Pincher Creek Committee Meeting 
• November 23  2021 Capital / Cashflow 
• November 24  Council Committee & Council Meeting 
• November 25  Senior Management Team Meeting 
• November 25  EAC Meeting 
• November 25  PCREMO – Contact Tracing 
• November 26  Town NE ASP Public Open House 
• December 2  ASB Meeting 
• December 3  Service Award Presentations 
• December 8  Council Committee Meeting & Council Meeting 
• December 9  Plains Midstream Meeting 
• December 10  Workplace Investigations Training 
• December 11  BFCHD Meeting re: Marna Lake Property 

 



Development / Community Services Activities continued: 
 

• December 11  Airport Meeting 
• December 14  Senior Management Team Meeting 
• December 15  Police Act Review 
• December 16  EAC Meeting 
• December 16  Water Allocation Order – Post MLS Meeting of Ranchland & MD of PC 
• December 17  Workplace Investigations Training – Day 2 
• December 18  Senior Management Team Meeting 
• December 18  PCREMO EMA Planning Meeting 
• December 22  PCREMO Wind Event Contingency Planning 
• January 5  Subdivision Authority Meeting 
• January 6  ASB Meeting 
• January 7  Airport Meeting 
• January 12  Council Committee Meeting & Council Meeting 
• January 13  EAC Meeting 
• January 13  PCREMO AEMA Field Officer Visit 
• January 19  Transition Meeting PCREMO to PCEMSC 
• January 26  Council Committee Meeting & Council Meeting 

 
 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 
 

 

Development Permits Issued by the Director for October 2020 to January 2021 
 

No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development 

2020-59 Simpson 5 SE 27-7-2 W5M 
Lots 1&2 Block 10 Plan 2177S Garage 24x24 

2020-60 CMR 1 NE 24-4-4 W5M  
Lot 1 Block 3 Plan 9911497 

Temporary Accessory Buildings 
(2)_ 

2020-61 McGaughey 5 
NE 25-7-2 W5M 
Lot 1 Block 1 Plan 814776 Single Detached Residence 

2020-62 CMR Ski Lodge Ltd. 1 Lot 1, Block 3, Plan 9911497 
Temporary Accessory Building 
(Food outlet, pickup & go) 

2020-63 Hyde/Mercik 5 
NE 12-7-3 W5M 
Lot 9 Block 1 Plan 9712391 Addition to existing residence  

2020-64 Weatherbee 3 SW 27-6-2 W5M Addition to existing residence 
2020-65 Mundell 1 SW 35-5-2 W5M Storage building w/covered area 

2020-66 Jamieson/Boyer 4 
SW 34-7-30 W4M 
Parcel K Plan 8710572 Addition to existing residence 

2021-02 Mathieson 5 
NW 18-7-2 W5M 
2513 Hwy 3 

Temporary ATCO Trailer 
(due to house fire) 

2021-03 Wrigglesworth 3 
Lot 1 Block 1 Plan 0810004 
5520 Hwy 775 

Single Detached Residence 
w/attached garage 

     
     
     



 
Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission October 2020 to January 2021 

 
 

    None    
 

 
Development Statistics to Date 

 

DESCRIPTION  2021 
To date 

(January) 

2020  
 

2019  2018 

Dev Permits  
Issued 

5 – Jan 
3 – Feb 
2 - April 

  12 – May 
  8- June 
10 – July 
7 – Aug 
7 – Sept 
9 – Oct 
4 – Dec 
2 – Jan 2021 

2 
 2-DO 
0-MPC 

67 
       57 – DO 
       10 - MPC 

54 
45-DO 
9-MPC 

22 
 17–DO 
 5–MPC 

Dev 
Applications  
Accepted 

6 – Jan  
3 – Feb 

1 – March 
3 – April  
10 – May 
13 – June 
4 – July 
9 – Aug 
7 – Sept 

5 – October 
4 – December 
3 – Jan 2021 

3 67 57 24 

Utility Permits 
Issued 

5 – Feb 
2 – March 
3 – April 
1 – May 
1 – June 
3 – July 

5 – August 
1 – Sept 
2 – Oct 
2 – Nov 
2 - Dec 

2 – Jan 2021 
 
 
 

2 27 33 14 






	2021-02-02 MPC Agenda Package
	2021-02-02 MPC Agenda Package
	2021-02-02 MPC Agenda
	MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

	2020-10-06 DRAFT MPC Minutes
	2021-01 Recommendation, Welsh
	2021-02-02 DO Report

	DO signature page

	DO signature page



